COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MAY 14, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday May 14, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner R. J. Smith who was out of town with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the April 23, 1984 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

2199-A Bobby Crowell presented the Preliminary Plat of Hidden Oaks Subdivision Phase 111 in Precinct 2 and was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

---- Road construction contract passed until next agenda.

____ Buena Vista Phase 111 Preliminary Plat passed till next agenda.

---- M/H M/R allotment for the year 1984-1985 was passed until the next agenda.

2200 Don Morris presented a Preliminary Plat of Wheatland Acres Phase 11, in Precinct 2 and was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

220/ On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Brookfield Acres Phase 11 in Precinct 3.

Right Of Way Easements for Continental Telephone Company were unanimously approved in Precinct One and Two, and in Precinct 4, two for United Telephone Company. These were approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon. Notification was going to be given that special permit would have to be given if not on backslope.

----- There was no action with Pitney-Bowes.

Revisions on Palo Verde Ranch was passed until next agenda.

----- Sheriff Bobby Young discussed things needed for the Criminal Justice Center. No action today.

2203 The Court unanimously approved for the ambulance service to be continued as is until October 1, on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

2304 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to purchase 3 Cannon Electric Typewriters. One for the County Judge's Office, one for the District Judge's Office and one for the Adult Probation Office, which was changed from a Selectric 111.

- The Court will go out and give inspection on roads in Dove Hill.

2205 A continuation of an agreement was unanimously approved for Pilot Grove Water Shed maintenance Fund. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

2206 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the resignation of Tax Assessor-Collector Charles Turner effective June 30, 1984 and an audit be done on the request by Mr. Turner.

J201 Joyce Barrow was appointed Tax Assessor-Collector to serve the unexpired term of Charles Turner, effective July 1, 1984. This appointment was made on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell. All voted aye.

---- Final inspection of roads will be given in Precinct 2 for Mr. McDaniel.

J208 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved Mrs. Peggy Drapo as Denton County Trustee of the M/H M/R Association.

2209 Dues for the National Association of Counties of \$794.00 was unanimously approved to be paid on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell. This is effective July 1, 1984.

3310 Support of proposed one cent fuel Tax for County Roads was discussed and the Resolution was approved by the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes. Crowell and Grimes voting aye and Lyon opposed.

Telephone discussion with Sam Spear with AT&T was passed until next agenda.

B. R. McDaniel discussed grading of abandoned road in Precinct 3. No action was taken today.

Bids for metal pipe were received from Barnhardt Machine & Welding, West Texas Incorporated, and Texas Steel and Culvert Incorporated. The Count passed on these and will take action later.

28,552.00 plus 2,500.00 for creeper, and Trinity Equipment Company for 28,589.61, gear creeper included. On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the low bid from Trinity.

2212 Bids for new equipment barn at Quinlan in Precinct 2 were received from Charles Green for 18,492.00 and Clark Construction Company for 16,200.00. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Clark Construction Co. on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

22/3 County Auditor Wade Bennett requested to make line item transfers in budget amendments and was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

---- There was no change orders on the Criminal Justice Center.

The accounts payable for May were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Crowell. On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the payroll change in Precinct one to add Leonard C. Massey effective May 15, as Precinct Worker, and Charles Turner Tax Assessor retired effective June 30, and add Joyce Barrow as Tax Assessor effective July 1, 1984 to fill unexpired term.

22/6 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Pat's Point with the stipulation that the streets be brought up to specifications. This is in Precinct 3.

The off at 5 point with the supprised of the supers be brought up to specifications. This is in free in

---000---

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

3217 The metal pipe bids were considered and the low bid from Texas Steel Culvert Incorporated was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon. Bids are on file in Auditor's Office.

Court adjourned: Minutes approved this the Art day of May 1984.

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton, County Clerk, Hunt/Countv Deputy